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17 August 2021 .
Ausgrid
24-28 Campbell St

Mr. Jacek Lipiec Sydney NSW 2000

Product Marketeer All mail to

Signify Australia Ltd GPO Box 4009

65 Epping Rd, Sydney NSW 2001

North Ryde NSW 2113 Australia T+612131525
ausgrid.com.au

Dear Jacek

Ausgrid supports Signify’s application to have following luminaires included in the National
Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered Connection Points in accordance with the
Unmetered Load Guideline with the intent to use.

e BVP382 LED156 120W PSD P7 LM6 ANZ
e BVP382 LED195 150W PSD P7 LM6 ANZ

e BVP384 LED571 435W PSDP7 LM6 L AU

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me at
frank.roberson@ausgrid.com.au

Yours sincerely

Fransk Csberasn

Frank Roberson
Council Manager - Network Planning and Ops

Connecting communities,
empowering lives





